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Sultrade - Operations Dept

From: oper@equinoxmaritime.com
Sent: segunda-feira, 3 de novembro de 2025 07:29
To: operations@sultradeagency.com
Cc: tech@equinoxmaritime.com; crew@equinoxmaritime.com; hsse; IT Support; 

supply@equinoxmaritime.com; accounts; Leontios Pitaoulis; Mina Ntemagkou; 
Stavros Vezyroglou; George Petrakis; Ton Hil II

Subject: M/V TON HIL II  CALLING PARANAGUA FOR LOADING GRAINS - OWNERS 
MATTERS AGENCY APPOINTMENT

  
  

 

        331, Kifissias Ave.,Building A 
Kifissia, 145 61 Athens - Greece 

T.: +30 210 6240400 
F: +30 210 6240490 

oper@equinoxmaritime.com 
  

  
  
Dear Sultrade Team good day, 
  
  
Please note that our managed vessel M/V TON HIL II  under her Chrtrs Messrs Cargill will be calling 
Paranagua for loading grains in bulk 
  
Vessel's ETA Paranagua P/S is on/abt 10/11/2025 agw wp uce wog 
  
  
Chrtrs official port agents are 
  

TBA 

  
  
Please let us know where does customary the cargo holds inspection take place. 
  
Kindly be in liaise with our Master RIC re the cargo holds preparation as well as arrange for a 
surveyor of yours to attend in the pre-inspection 
And/or official cargo holds inspection and assist him for the positive outcome 
  
I would appreciate if you could update us on a daily basis re berthing prospects and relevant line-up. 
  
Our individual Dpts RIC will revert with their requirements 
  
  
Kindly revert with your appointment acceptance confirmation 
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Best Regards 
  
Equinox Maritime LTD 
Cpt Stavros Vezyroglou 
Operations Department 
Direct Line: +30 210 6240415 
Mob : +30 6944961996 
Email: oper@equinoxmaritime.com 
svezyroglou@equinoxmaritime.com  


